THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS
AND SCIENCES

LAWRENCE
January 2, 1940

OFFICE OF THE DEAN

Dr, F. C, Allen
Department of Physical Education

My dear Dr, Allen:

At its meeting on December 19, 1939, the Faculty of the College of
Liberal Arts and Sciences approved your request to reduce the pre-
requisites for 200 Theory and Practice of Athletic Training from

20 hours of Physical Education and one 5 hour course in Anatomy or
Physiology to 10 hours of Physical Education a2nd one 5 hour course
in Anatomy or Physiology. It also approved the request to reduce
the prerequisites for 202 Administration of Physical Tducation from
¢0 hours of Physical Education to 10 hours of Physical Education,

Sincerely yours,

iR

Paul B. Lawson, Dean
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